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From: Calladine, Jordar [

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 1:17 PFM
To: Governance Office <governance.office@usask.ca>
Subject: Formal Non-Academic Misconduct Complaint

To Whom It May Concern,

| am submitting a Non-Academic Misconduct complaint against ||| R 2 first vear law
student at the University of Saskatchewan College of Law.

Myself, and other students within the College, believe that || Jili] vio'ated the University's
Policies, Procedures, Rules and Expectations for Student Conduct. The particular area of concern is
section (e) Discrimination and Harassment Policy.

I = posted numerous discussion posts within the required first year course
Kwayeskastasowin: Setting Things Right (attached to this email). His posts are incredibly
disrespectful and filled with anti-Indigenous sentiments, which have contributed to the creation of
an unsafe atmosphere for Indigenous students, myself included, within the College of Law. His posts
have had significant emotional, psychological and physical impacts on both the Indigenous and non-
Indigenous professors, teachers assistants, and students alike,

It is very unsettling to know that a future legal professional still holds these racist views towards
Indigenous peoples, as they will surely be interacting with Indigenous peoples in their careers.

Kind regards,
Jordan Calladine
Jordan Calladine

Juris Doctor Candidate 2024
University of Saskatchewan College of Law



